
 
 
From: Mr Selvin Daniels [mailto:admin@purpletod.co.za]  
Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2017 3:44 AM 

To: 'robin.petersen@safa.net'; 'calvin.taelo@gmail.com' 

Subject: FW: Outreach 

 
Dear Colleagues 
 
In pursuant to my earlier mail please allow me add the following; the virtual academic academy SHOULD 
NOT distract professional soccer players from their primary task and that is playing soccer. This academy 
is therefore secondary and tailored around the professional programmes of each player. This project 
could have a pilot study (size & scope to be determined) to do impact of the feasibility (and learn all the 
lessons to be learnt and the infrastructure required to sustain such an operation) BEFORE a full roll-out 
is considered. Such a pilot could run for 3 years. 
 
May I suggest a way forward; 

(1) That if and when you are interested you invite me to do a fowmal presentation 
(2) Followed by a formal written proposal 
(3) Which will include project costs. 

 
Warm greetings 
Selvin 
 
From: Mr Selvin Daniels [mailto:admin@purpletod.co.za]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 1:27 PM 

To: 'robin.petersen@safa.net' 
Subject: FW: Outreach 

 
 
 
From: Mr Selvin Daniels [mailto:admin@purpletod.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 1:12 PM 

To: 'calvin.taelo@gmail.com' 
Subject: FW: Outreach 

 
 
 
From: Selvin Daniels [mailto:s.daniels@vodamail.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 1:11 PM 

To: admin@purpletod.co.za 
Subject: Outreach 

 

 

 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From :Selvin Daniels  

mailto:admin@purpletod.co.za
mailto:admin@purpletod.co.za
mailto:s.daniels@vodamail.co.za
mailto:admin@purpletod.co.za


Date: Fri Oct 20 08:49:53 GMT+200 2017 
To: calvin.taelo@gmail.com 
Subject: Outreach 
 

 

 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From :Selvin Daniels  
Date: Wed Oct 04 10:05:39 GMT+200 2017 
To: info@safpu.org 
Subject: Outreach 
 

 

 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From :Selvin Daniels  
Date: Tue Sep 26 13:51:55 GMT+200 2017 
To: ceo@safa.net 
Subject: Outreach 
 

 

Dear Friend 

I am Selvin Daniels - Educationist and Consultant in Cape Town 

Professional Soccer player begin career at 20-25 until 30yrs of age...from the offset they have 

no-little formal schooling and/or qualification. 

 

I propose we establish a "SAFA Virtual Learning Academy (SAVLA)" 

- Step 1 - profile all player 

- Step 2 - seek opportunity & match profile 

- Step 3 - enrol them into formal schooling/study 

- Step 4 - monitor and support their progress 

 

I would like to serve and be of service. 

 

Selvin 

Director 

Purple Tod Consulting  

Cell 0824636348 
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